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effcct. The Synod met at Truroin 1845,
and at this meeting the Foreign Mission
Board reported £140 in the hands of the
Trensurer, and that the Preshytery of I’
E. Island had guaranteed £79 annually;
the Presbytery of Picton would pay this
year £58. 10; the Presbytery of Truro
£50. Bya vote of thirteen to twelve the
Synod resolved to instruct the Board to
«gelecta ficld ani negotiate with eandi-
dates for occupying that field as soon as
possible.”  Shortly after the passing of
this resolution the Preshytery of P. E. Is-
land loosed t ¢ Rev. Jony GeppIe from
his charge at Cavendish and New London.

FI1RST CANDIDATE.

Mr. GEppIe was the first to offer his
services to the Board of Forcign Missions.
He had laboured as a pastor in Prince Ed-
ward Island for cight years, and had proved
himseclf a man of profound piety, deep sa-
gacity and sound practical sense. He was,
if not the originator of the Missionary
movement in the church, at least inti-
mately connected with that movement.
The Board accepted his scrvices unani-
mously and without hesitation, and the
Presbytery of P. E. Island accepted his
demission of his charge. Under the in-
structions of the Board Mr. Geddie cntered
promptly on the duties of his new position,
visited the congregations, stadicd medicine
to some extent, and learnced to do a little
printing. Another candidate, a Mr. Speed-
io, offered his services ; but after some
correspondence with the Board the offer
was withdrawn. These facts the Board
velate in their Report for 1846.

New CArepoNia was the island in
which it was at first expected thaf Mr. Ged-
die should be located. There was a good
deal of correspondence with the United
Presbyterian Church, the London Mission-
ary Society, and other Societies with re-
gard to the ficldof operations.  The result
was that New Caledonia or some ncigh-
bouring island was held in view.

DEPABTURE OF THE MISSIONARIES.

An appeal for co-operation had been
made by the Board to the “ United Seces-
aion Church of Scotland,” but that church
beiag engaged in extensive Missions of her

own could afford no aid. The Board
then took the bold and wise step of begin-
ning the work on the responsibility of the
Presbyterian Church of Nova Scotia. On
the 3rd November 1846, designation servi-
ces were held at Pictoun. Rev. R. S. Pat-
terson of Bedeque, P. E. Island, preached
on the occasion; Rev. John M’Kinlay
offered the designation prayer ; and the
Rev. Messrs Baxter, Roy, Waddell and
Christie took part in the solemn services.
Next morning the Missionaries bade fare-
well to Pictou. After a meeting in Ons-
low, farcwell services were held in Poplar
Grove Church, Halifax, on the 13th No-
vember ; and on the 30th of thesame month
‘tllgey"sct sail for Boston in the packet “ dca-
a.,
THEIR VOYAGE.

Our Missionarics met with great kind-
ness in Boston from the office-bearers of
the American Board of Forcign Missions,
and cspecially from Dr. Anderson the
Sccretary of the Board. They had some
difficulty in securing a passage for their des-
tination ; but on the 28th Jaunuary, 1847,
they sailed from Newburyport in the brig
« Eveline"” for the Sandwich Islands. The
passage round Cape Horn to the Sandwich
Islands was very stormy and occupied 170
days. Mr. Geppig metthe kindest recep-
tion at Honolula and elscwhere on this in-
teresting group where he remained seven
weeks before he could secure & ssage to
Samoa. At last he set sail for lus destina-
tion, and rcached Samoa in Qctober 1847.
Here he was cordially welcomed by the
agents of the London Missionary Socicty
and his attention turned to the

NEW HEBRIDES

As the scene of his future labours.—
French interference had destroyed the pros.
pects of Protestant Missions on New  Cale-
donia ; but so far as the New Hebrides
were concerned the door was open and the
ficld peculiarly inviting. In 1839 Joux
Wirrtaus fell on Erromanga, while at-
tempting tointroduce theGospelinto theNew
Hcbrides. His lamented death caused the
enterprise to be abandoned. In 1841 chria-
tian teachers—natives of Samoa—were lo-
cated on ANEITEUM, but their Ilabours



